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Deputy rfrchivist of thelUulted States - NU
FOIA Request from James H. Lesar as Attoru:y for Hurold Welsberg

Aftorney fdvisor - IRR

The attuched Frecdom of Information Act reauest of Mr. Jumes H.
Leser us attorney of Mr. Harold Weisberp for disclosure of the
"Memorandum of Trensfer” to Mrs. Evelyn Lii.coln of autopsy and
other materlals relating to Presideant Kenaxdy should be cone

© 77 T #idéred in connection with the appeal of Dr. John Nichols from
denials to him of items which included the "Memorandum of Transe
fer."

The memorandunm relates to the transfer on ..pril 26, 1965, to

Mre. Bvelyn Lincoln us agent for Senutor Rubert Kennedy of the
sutopsy x-rays cnd photographs of President Kennedy now in the
National srchives, & handle which was broken off of the bronze
casket in which his body was brought to Wanshington, copies of the
eutopsy report and other documents, blood ‘est muterials, slides
whicn may be tissue slides, and a box "containing gross muterial."
The slides and the Lox may be the materials which Dr. Nichols and
Pr. Cyril Wecht have tried to locate. The "Memorandum of Transfer"
has boen withheld from research as & resuli of requests made by

Mr. Burke Marshell, representative of the icnnedy family, in cone
Terences with mouwbers of L in 1969 and wguin about 197L. The Na-
tlonal Archives does not have any written rocords of those requests,
but L may huve such records,

Most of the information in the "Memoranduwi oi Transfer" is ulready
well inown and particularly well known to I, Lesar, Lr. Vicisbery,
and Dr. Hichols. MNr. Marshall's reason for objecting to relecase
of the memorandum may be that he does not wint to be bothered or
to have Senator Edward Kennedy bothered witl: demsnds from people
like Dr. Nichols and Mr. Weisberg that the nutopsy materials still
in the possession of the Kennedy family be turned over to the Gov-
ernment or opened for research. We bellev: that Mr., Marshall should
be consulted and ssked to agres to relemse of the memorandum or to
designate ciuy informetion in the memorandun that should be deleted
in order to nuxe the memorandum publicly available.

to Admiral George Burkley authorizing the ..lmiral tc turn over any
materials relating to Presideat Kennedy in the. Admirel's possession
1o Mrs. Lincoln and a transmittal letter for the materials fronm
Admiral Burkley to Mrs. Lincoln. These shculd be considered for
release along with the memorandum. IRR has copies of these documents.

Accompanylng the memorandum ere & letter Trum Senator Robert Kennedy



The attached draft reply to Mr. Lesar is tc be used only if the
memorandum is to be withheld. '
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R e e 0

cc: Official file NNFL
Reading file - NNF

- ND
MJohnson :ram
PAFCE S B
T am
NNF N

—— e




